MAR 22 '@2 12:15 FR ABB RADIOLOGICAL OPERG14 261 2778 TO 914845624935 P.d1-02

ABB

ABB INC.
RADIOLOGICAL OPERATIONS CENTER
650 Ackerman Road
Columbus, Ohio 43202

Please deliver the following message

TO: Richard Gibson
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

PHONE:
FAX: 404-562-4955

FROM: Jonathan Fortkamp
Corporate Radiation Safety Officer

PHONE: 1-614-261-2337
FAX: 1-614-261-2778
EMAIL: jonathan.fortkamp@us.abb.com

DATE: Friday, March 22, 2002
Total pages including cover: 2 If all pages are not received, call 1-614-261-2337.
Mr. Gibson,

Per our discussion today, please find ABB's customer cover sheet for Federal
Paperboard in Richmond, VA. As you can see, all four devices distributed under a
General License have been returned to ABB in Columbus, Ohio.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

st regards, \@
O

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE
This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to wiich it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is no! the inlended regipient or
the employee or agent responsitle for dalivering the rmessage to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are strictly
srohibited from reading, disseminating, distributing or copying this communication. If you have receivad this communication in error,
please notify us immedistely by telephone at the number indicaled above and return the original message to us at the above
addrass via the U.S. Postal Service.
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